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From: Prashant Fuloda

To: "Karen Crow’ <kcrow@google.com>;Tim Armstrong’
<tim@googla.com>;bisma = 2t

L rck@google.com <hismarck@google.com>;tish@google.com
<tish@google.com>

Ce: ‘Leshlka Samaresinghe’ <leshika@google.com>;efiller@gaogle.com
<gfiller@google.com>; Jessica Bluatt' <jbluett@google.com>;Ted
. *Scuder' sted@googlo.com> . i
Date: 20040215
Time: Sert: 2152004 1:34:37 A
Subject: RE: Trademark Folicy Changes
Karen,

Here's what { understood Tim was talking about [Tim, please correct
iflam
wrangj:

Direct advestisers who have stron trademarks are able to derive special
benefit from use of those q;demark: as keywords {given our curvent
policy).

By asking us to stop other advertisers from using their trademarked
terms as keywords, these advertisers ace able to get top spotfor very
fittle maney (for queries containing their tradamarked terms),

The exampia | gave on the Thursday moming was 1-800-Flowers. As of
December:

Average CPC across alf campaigns was $1.44, but average CPC for the
"Brand Names™ campaign was only $0.20. {This campaign included their
trademarked 8

terms: 1 BDO Mower, 1-800-flowers, 1800 flower, 1800 flowers, 1800flower,
1800flowers, 800 flower, BOD flowers, BOOflowar, B00flowers.) ’

- The “Brand Names" campaign accounted for 28% clicks, but only 4%
cost. i e

You'ra right about needing to know coaversions to estimate trye ROL
However, f

by making the simple (though incomrect] assumption that conversica
across sll keywaords Is the same, the math Indicates that 1-8C0-Flowers
wifl see a 26% drop in ROI (25% tess elicks for the same amount of
maney)- This is a significant change, and so, In this case, Mike Goturied
needs to know the impact o the client and what we can do to help.

Eric Filler will work with someone on his team (i think this will be
Jessica Bluett) fo provide this kind of analysis far sama of the clients
whom wa think will be significantly impacted.
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Hopa this makes sense, Pleasa let me know if you have questions, Thanks! -

; [ —=Original - : )
Message——,
From: Karen Crow [mailtozkcrow@google.com] .
Sent: Friday, Februacy 13, 2004 4:06 PM i £

. To: "Prashant Fuloda"; "Tim Armstmng" blsmarck@googie.com: tish@gnagle.com
Co: -
*Leshika Samarasinghe' . %+
4 Subject: RE: Trademark Policy Changes

; ' Tim, !
As we discussed, Ted and | will work with tha Ops feam to idmtiw s
the key. 5 =

i clients that we mmkwm be impacted the most/most angm 50 lhal :

we can

3 take spacial care on wmications, proactively davelnplng keyword
fist .
additions to offsst anticipated decline in d‘cls alc, ; :
However, I'm not clear oa the RO! piece that you‘ve mentioned. Very
fewof - _ .

our Premium Advertisers use our back end conversion fracking system,
80 wa

don't have visibility into their actual conversion data. F'm sure

that some

of the anigry advertisers mighl. tetf us that their ROIs have tanked

as well,

but we won't hwn emperical data to do analysis, measura Impact/ lmnds,
efc.

Can
you clarfy what you're looking for with the RO stuff?

ko

—Qriginal Message——.

From: Prashant Fuloria [mailtosfuforia@googie.com}

Sent Thursday, February 12, 2004 8:18 AN

To: Tim Armstroag’; blsman:k@goog!e.mm lish@gougle.cum-

kcmw@googln.:om
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‘Leshika Samarasingha'
Subject: RE: Trademark Policy Changes

Tim, Karen:

Leshika Is the APMM who will provide us the product marketing suppart
that X .

we will need. She will work clasely with Bismarck and me on this over
the -

next few weeks.

Prashant

—-QOriginal Message—

From: Tim Armstrong {mailto:tim@googie.cam]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 7:58 AM

To: bismarck@google.com; ush@quogle.cm kctaw@,goagla.com
Cc: fuloria@google.com

‘Subject: Re: Trademark Policy C.hmgss

Bismarck -

1 2iso left-2 message for Karen - this may tum out to changs the ROL
:::ofmmor customers, 60 it would be helpful if you can be on calt
:(ﬂa::rtvplf we need to do any emergency groduct/marketing projects - and
alnm:.kme sure the product péople are helping us track the ad stats - thank
lyml.chel:k in when | get back to NYC tonight - TA

—Orginal Message—--
From: Sismarck Lepe <bismarck@googie.com>

To: Tish Rowland <ish@google.com>

CC: Prashant Fuloria <iuioria@9°ogle.l:um? Tim Armstrong mn@guoglmw
Sents

Thu Feb 12 OE'M 02 2004

Subject: Re: Trademark Policy Ch

Hi Tish,
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. | spokewith Prashant yesterday after the trademark mesting with Tim_
and the !

sales directars. Prashant has briefed me on the specifics of the meeting
and <
the direction of the projact.

Moving forward | will keep Tim and sales managament abreast of the
latest ¥
developments. :

Thanks,

Bismarci

— Original Message --— |

From: Tish Rowland <tish@google.cam>

Dato: Thu Feb 12 06:28:10 PST 2004

Subject: Trad k Palicy Chang

To: Bismarck Lepe <bismarck@goagle.com>

Cc: Prashant Fuloria <fulofia@google.com>, tm@googie.com

Bismarck,

Tim has asked that you take the lead (for Direct Sales) on the Trademark
Palicy
Changes, Please work Prashant on these issues -

Thanksl!

Tish Rowland
Google Inc
212:994-4924 direct
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Retum-Path: <fuloria@google.com>;

Received: from certman.corp.goagle.com {cartman.corp. googla com [10.32.0.86]);
by m:npuml.carp.gnng[e.cm (Mirapoint Messaging Server MOS 3.3.6-GR});
wm'resm id ARO16589;

Sun 15 Feb 2004 01:34:45 -0800 (PS}')
Received: from 215-238-45-4.google.com {Stewie.corp.google.com [10.3.0.1483);

h_y cattman.corp.google.com (8,12.9/8.12.9) with ESMTP id I1F3YhBo032621;

Sun, 15 Feb 2004 61:34:43 -0800;
Recelved: from PRASHANTFCORP (gpsit.corp.googie.com {10.3. 0.251]).

by 216-233-45-4.gapgle.com (8.12.9/8.42.9) with ESMTP id 11Fe¥h24021539;
Sun, 15 Feb 2004 01:34:37 -0800; -

From: "Prashant Fuloria™ <futnda&noglmnp

To: “Karen Crow™ <kcrow@googie.com>, “Tim Ammstrong™ <||m@guogie.com>,,

.-.m.rck@nogle.cum <tish@google.com?y
13 "'Lnstika Samarasinghe™ <leshika@google com>, <efilleq@google.com>.;

"Jossica Bluelt"' <jbluati@google.com>;
"Ted Souder™ <ted@uoogle.com™;
Subject: RE: Trademark Policy Changes;
Date: Sua, 15 Feb 2004 01:34:37 -0800;

MessagedD: dz:m#::f:!aﬁhezsmoz'umecomgoogte.cow
MIME-Version: 1.0;
Caontent-Type: textiplain;

‘charset="lso-8853-1";
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Conlent-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printabie;

X-Priority: 3 [Normal);

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal; |

-X-Mailer: Microssft Outiook, Buiid 10.0.4510; »

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1106;
Importance: Normal;

In-Reply-To: <009801c3f2Be$602967(0$1e10a8c0@corp.googia.cam>
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